
From: Charles P. Varvayanis
To: "cust@gosnc.com"; Tim Holden (holden@gosnc.com); "linda@gosnc.com"; "tim@gosnc.com"; Charles

Varvayanis (charles@varvayanis.com); Fred and Ann Coleman (mtbunch@dishmail.net); Friedhelm Peter
(fpeter@hughes.net); Jesse Worsham (jesseworsham@starband.net); Mike Ford (tford@thevision.net); Paul and
Pam Emery (psemery@yahoo.com); Shaun Velayas (shaun@crestonemtg.com)

Subject: Sierra Nevada Communications and Odd Fellows Sierra Park
Date: Friday, May 14, 2010 9:49:00 AM

Hello,
 
This morning I contacted Tim Holden of Sierra Nevada Communications and informed him that we are
having a Board meeting tomorrow and restated the fact that I am not willing to present his request
verbally to the BOD but would be willing to deliver a written request to the BOD as I originally informed
him during our conversation in 2009.  Tim informed me that his lawyer is preparing appropriate
documents for us to sign and send back to him.
 
 
Sincerely,
 
  Charles Varvayanis
 
  (209) 586-3782 (Phone)
  (209) 586-3761 (Fax)
 
  charles@varvayanis.com
 
  www.varvayanis.com
 
  P.O. Box 395
  Long Barn, CA  95335-0395
 

  Charles Varvayanis
  Computer and Communication Systems

 
 

From: Charles P. Varvayanis [mailto:charles@varvayanis.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 12:08 PM
To: 'Linda'
Cc: 'Jesse Worsham'
Subject: RE: Franchise Agreement
 
Hello Linda,
 
Our copy is missing.  I discussed this with Tim last year.  He agreed to send us a copy at that time. 
Last night when I spoke Tim on the phone, he informed me he had sent us a copy per our request, but
was not sure what address it was sent to.  We have not received it.
 
Please make a copy of the agreement available to us immediately.  I can pick it up if necessary. 
Please let me know.
 
 
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

 
 

From: Linda [mailto:linda@gosnc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 8:41 AM
To: 'Charles P. Varvayanis'
Subject: RE: Franchise Agreement
 
You have the original copy of the agreement. First page was the term and condition, second pages
was your acceptance.
At this time odd fellows will not be up dated.  
 

From: Charles P. Varvayanis [mailto:charles@varvayanis.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 11:37 PM
To: kla@jps.net; cust@gosnc.com
Cc: 'Jesse Worsham'
Subject: Franchise Agreement
 
Hello Tim,
 
Bellow is an overview of our conversation:
 
Last year during a discussion of your plant construction plans, you and I spoke of the Franchise
Agreement between Odd Fellows Sierra Recreation Association and Sierra Nevada Communications,
formerly Meyerhoff Cable Systems.  At that time I requested a copy of said document for review by the
BOD whereas it may relate to your plans.
 
Whereas we have not received the promised Agreement the fact that we noticed construction
equipment associated with you located on our property today, I followed up with you regarding the
Agreement.  Whereas you informed me that the Agreement was sent either to the BOD or me and
because neither our Treasurer nor I have received it, please resend it to me either at address below or
hand deliver it to me immediately.
 
 
Thank You,
 
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
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